

Federal Resources

[Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau](#): Otherwise known as the TTB, this government body has an impact on labeling, permits, recipes, laws, and now even social media! No matter what position you hold in the fermentation industry, becoming familiar with their website and the information available is an asset.

Keep these in your boots (or coveralls or bookmarks)

[Alcohol Policy Information System](#): Interactive maps, details on pricing, taxes, and policy changes; this site is useful and updated regularly. Note that it is a project of the [National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism](#).

[National Liquor Law Enforcement Association](#): A non-profit association of law enforcement personnel dedicated to the enforcement of liquor laws and regulations.

[Brewers Association](#): Yes, it requires membership to log in and access resources, but this professional organization provides really great overviews of changes that have a direct impact on the brewing industry.

[American Cider Association](#): Yes, it requires membership to log in and access resources. This professional organization provides info for the cider industry.

[Kombucha Brewers International](#): Yes, it requires membership to log in and access resources. This professional organization provides info for the kombucha industry.

[American Craft Spirits Association](#): Yes, it requires membership to log in and access resources. This professional organization provides info for the distilling industry.

[Adult Non-alcoholic Beverage Association](#): Yes, it requires membership to log in and access resources. This professional organization provides info for the non-alcoholic industry.

State by State (and more) Government Resources for Alcohol Laws

State	Organization	URL
Alabama*	Alabama Alcoholic Beverage Control Board	https://alabcboard.gov/
Alaska	Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco/
Arizona	Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control	https://www.azliquor.gov/
Arkansas	Alcohol Beverage Control	https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/alcoholic-beverage-control
California	California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control	https://www.abc.ca.gov/
Colorado	Colorado Department of Revenue-Liquor Enforcement Division	https://sbg.colorado.gov/liquor

Connecticut	Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection	https://portal.ct.gov/dcp
Delaware	Office of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Commissioner	https://oabcc.delaware.gov/
District of Columbia	Alcoholic Beverage Regulation Administration	https://abra.dc.gov/
Florida	Division of Alcoholic Beverages & Tobacco	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/alcoholic-beverages-and-tobacco/
Georgia	Georgia Department of Revenue Alcohol & Tobacco Tax Division	https://dor.georgia.gov/alcohol-tobacco
Hawaii-Honolulu	Liquor Commission City and County of Honolulu	https://www.honolulu.gov/liq/
Hawaii-Hawaii	Department of Liquor Control County of Hawaii	https://www.hawaiicounty.gov/departments/liquor-control
Hawaii-Kauai	Department of Liquor Control County of Kauai	https://www.kauai.gov/Government/Boards-and-Commissions/Liquor-Control-Commission
Hawaii-Maui	Department of Liquor Control	https://www.mauicounty.gov/667/Liquor-Control
Idaho*	Idaho State Liquor Dispensary	https://liquor.idaho.gov/index.html
Idaho*	Alcohol Beverage Control Bureau	https://isp.idaho.gov/abc/
Illinois	Illinois Liquor Control Commission	https://www2.illinois.gov/ilcc/pages/home.aspx
Indiana	Alcohol and Tobacco Commission	https://www.in.gov/atc/
Iowa*	Iowa Alcoholic Beverages Division	https://abd.iowa.gov/
Kansas	Kansas Department of Revenue Alcohol Beverage Control	https://www.ksrevenue.gov/abcindex.html
Kentucky	Kentucky Alcoholic Beverage Control Department	https://abc.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Louisiana Department of Revenue Alcohol and Tobacco Control Office	https://atc.louisiana.gov/
Maine*	Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations	https://www.maine.gov/dafs/bablo/state-liquor-lottery-commission
Maryland	Maryland Field Enforcement Division	https://www.marylandtaxes.gov/

Maryland-Montgomery County*	Montgomery County Alcohol Beverage Services	https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/ABS/
Maryland-Worcester County	Worcester County Liquor Control Board	https://www.co.worcester.md.us/departments/liquor
Massachusetts	Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/alcoholic-beverages-control-commission
Michigan*	Michigan Liquor Control Commission	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/lcc
Minnesota	Minnesota Department of Public Safety Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division	https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/age/alcohol/Pages/default.aspx
Mississippi*	Alcoholic Beverage Control Office	https://www.dor.ms.gov/abc
Missouri	Division of Alcohol and Tobacco Control	https://atc.dps.mo.gov/
Montana*	Montana Liquor License Bureau	https://mtrevenue.gov/alcoholic-beverage-control/
Nebraska	Nebraska Liquor Control Commission	https://lcc.nebraska.gov/
Nevada	Nevada Department of Taxation	https://tax.nv.gov/
New Hampshire*	New Hampshire State Liquor Commission	https://www.nh.gov/liquor/index.shtml
New Jersey	New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safety Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control	https://www.njoag.gov/about/divisions-and-offices/division-of-alcoholic-beverage-control-home/
New Mexico	New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department	https://www.rld.nm.gov/abc/
New York	New York State Liquor Authority Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control	https://sla.ny.gov/
North Carolina*	North Carolina Alcoholic Beverage Control Commission	https://abc.nc.gov/
North Dakota	North Dakota Office of the State Tax Commissioner	https://www.tax.nd.gov/
Ohio*	Ohio Department of Commerce	https://com.ohio.gov/
Ohio*	Division of Liquor Control	https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/liquor-control/liquor-control

Oklahoma	Alcoholic Beverage Law Enforcement Commission	https://oklahoma.gov/able-commission.html
Oklahoma	The Oklahoma Tax Commission	https://oklahoma.gov/tax.html
Oregon*	Oregon Liquor Control Commission	https://www.oregon.gov/olcc/Pages/default.aspx
Pennsylvania*	Pennsylvania Liquor Control Board	https://www.lcb.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island	Division of Commercial Licensing and Regulation Liquor Enforcement and Compliance	https://dbr.ri.gov/real-estate-and-commercial-licensing/liquor
Rhode Island	Rhode Island Agencies List	https://opengov.sos.ri.gov/govdirectory?page=1&dxDeptAgency
South Carolina	South Carolina Department of Revenue and Taxation	https://dor.sc.gov/
South Dakota	South Dakota Department of Revenue	https://dor.sd.gov/
Tennessee	Tennessee Alcoholic Beverage Commission	https://www.tn.gov/abc/
Texas	Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission	https://www.tabc.texas.gov/
Utah*	Utah Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control	https://abs.utah.gov/
Vermont*	Vermont Department of Liquor and Lottery	https://liquorcontrol.vermont.gov/
Virginia*	Virginia Alcoholic Beverage Control Authority	https://www.abc.virginia.gov/
Washington	Washington Department of Revenue	https://dor.wa.gov/
Washington	Washington State Liquor and Cannabis Board	https://lcb.wa.gov/
West Virginia*	West Virginia Alcohol Beverage Control Commission Enforcement and Licensing Division	https://abca.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Wisconsin	Department of Revenue	https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/AlcoholBeverage/home.aspx
Wyoming*	Wyoming Liquor Commission	https://wld.encompass8.com/Home?DashboardID=167645

*Indicates an Alcohol Beverage Control State or County, otherwise known as a Control State, where the state controls the wholesaling or retailing of some or all categories of alcoholic beverages. Learn more about these states with the [National Alcohol Beverage Control Association](#).